
 
 

 
   

 
RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á: 
 
Parks Canada Agency  

P.O. Box 220 

McKay Compound, Stores Building 

6300 Highway 93S 

Radium, BC V0A 1M0 
 

 

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 
MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 

 

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless 

otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions of 

the Solicitation remain the same 

 

Ce document est par la présente revise; sauf 

indication contraire, les modalités de l’invitation 

demeurent les mêmes.  

 

 

 

Comments - Commentaries  

 

 

 

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 
Raison sociale et adresse du 
fournisseur/de l=entrepreneur 
 

 
 
 

 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada Agency 

Lake Louise, Yoho, Kootenay Field Unit 

P.O. Box 220 

Radium, BC V0A 1M0 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Title-Sujet  
FOREST THINNING – SINCLAIR  

RESTORATION PROJECT IN  

KOOTENAY NATIONAL PARK 

 
 

 

 
Date 

 

December 18, 2013 

 

 

 

 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 

5P424-13-0246/A 

Amendment No. – No modif. 

           001 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference de SEAG 
N/A 

Solicitation Closes 

L’invitation prend fin – 

 

at – á 02:00 PM 

on – le Dec 24, 2013 

 

Time Zone 
Fuseau horaire - 

 

Mountain Standard Time 

(MST) 

 
F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

 

 

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à : 

 

Eloise Meredith                   eloise.meredith@pc.gc.ca 
Telephone No. - No de téléphone 

 

(250) 347-6622 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 

 

(250) 347-6621 
 
Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 

Destinations des biens, services et construction: 

 

Lake Louise, Yoho, Kootenay Field Unit 

Kootenay National Park 

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l=entrepreneur 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Telephone No. - No de telephone: 

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur: 

 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 

l’entrepreneur  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signature     Date 
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This amendment is raised to amend the Statement of Work and answer questions. 

 

QUESTIONS 
1 Can colour copies of the maps in the SOW be sent out? 

Yes. See attached amendment. 
 

2 Can a map of the demolition work area be sent out? 
Yes. See attached map. 
 

3 Is it a requirement to remove small juniper trees in undergrowth? 
No. If there is some small understory juniper left because the harvester has trouble cutting it, that will be 
alright. 
 

4 Is there a minimum size for retained trees? 
Yes, if all the trees are less than 10 cm dbh, then they can all be harvested. 
 

5 Will an area around the Radium Hot Springs Lodge be excluded from the treatment area? 
Yes. See attached map. 
 

6 Is there a venting index threshold? 
Pile burning can occur when the venting index is "good" (greater than 55), and Parks Canada will consider 
approving pile burning when the venting index is "fair" if there are long periods of time when the venting 
index is not reaching the "high" level. 
 

7 Can burn piles be located on the fire trail?  
Yes. 
 

8 Who is responsible for traffic control on the demolition site (including access roads) and on 
Highway 93S if required?  

The demolition contractor is responsible for traffic control inside their fenced compound, and around to the 
propane tank. Additional traffic control required for the Sinclair Thinning project outside the demolition 
contractor’s fenced compound, including Highway 93S, will be the responsibility of the Sinclair Thinning 
contractor. 
 

9 Who is responsible for snow removal on the demolition site (including access roads)? 
Snow removal, as required for demolition operations, on access roads up from the highway is the 
demolition contractor's responsibility.  Additional snow removal beyond what the demolition contractor 
provides for demolition contract work will be the responsibility of the Sinclair Thinning contractor. 
  
AMENDMENT  

 

ANNEX A 

STATEMENT OF WORK 

 

Remove 
Figure 2, 6 and 7  

 

Replace with  
Figure 2, 6 and 7 attached below. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
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Map showing approximate limit of work for the Demolition contractor as well as the portion of the 
Demolition site around the old lodge which is excluded from the thinning work. 
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Figure 2.  Sinclair restoration unit (45ha) with the unit boundary shown as a red line. Yellow shaded area 
indicates the mechanical thinning Treatment Units required of this contract (15.3 ha total) and green 
shaded area indicates the guard units (not within the terms of this contract). 
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Figure 6.   Firewood haul-to site, Redstreak Campground area, Kootenay National Park. 
 

 
Figure 7.  Designated landing/log deck locations within the project area. 
 


